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Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council

FROM: Councilor Patrick J. Hogan
Chair — Economic Development, Downtown & Metropolitan Planning Committee

Councilor Amir Gethers
Chair — Public Works (D.P.W. & Transportation) Committee

DATE: January 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Joint Economic Development, Downtown & Metropolitan Planning & Public Works
(D.P.W. & Transportation) Committee Meeting — Wednesday, January 29, 2025, at
10:00 a.m. located in the Van B. Robinson Common Council Chambers, third floor, City
Hall.

PURPOSE: To discuss Phases I-111 of the East Adams Transformation Project Pre-Development.

We welcome and urge your attendance.

cc: Sharon Owens — Administration
Frank Caliva — Administration
Corey Driscoll Dunham — Administration
Alexander Marion — Audit
Tim Rudd — Budget
Susan Katzoff — Corporation Counsel
Joe Barry — Corporation Counsel
Patricia McBride — City Clerk
William Simmons — Syracuse Housing Authority
Sarah Walton — NBD
Michael Collins — NBD
Michelle Sczpanski — NBD
Eric Ennis — NBD
Media
All Interested Parties



